
To: Lesley Groff[ 
Cc: Mary Beth Brownaill 
From: 
Sent: Fri 2/22/2013 1:18:42 PM 
Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein 

Thank you Les, 
Mary Beth just to let 
is actual British. 
Do you need the names 
I will be with him on 
further information. 
Thank you 

Sent from my iPhone 

you know my citizenship and the passport I hold my visas in 

of anyone who may accompany Jeffrey? 
the trip so please contact me at any time if you need any 

On Feb 22, 2013, at 7:47 AM, Lesley Groff < rote: 

> Thank you for the specifics below. Jeffrey is a US citizen but he will have 
assistants with him who are not (2 Russian and 1 South African). They all have 
passports and proper paper work. I'm pretty sure he will bring them all with him. 
Will this be ok? I have cc'd Sue here who is traveling with Jeffrey 

> • Thanks, lesley 

> Sent from my iPhone 

> On Feb 22, 2013, at 12:58 AM, Mary Beth Brown wrote: 

>> Confirmed for Mon, Feb 25 at 1.OOPM. Visitor parking and main entrance are 
located along the front of the building. Please confirm Jeffrey is a US Citizen 
or green card holder. If so, he'll just need a gov't issued photo ID for check 
in at reception. 
>> 
» Also, does he have any preferences or dietary restrictions for lunch? 
>> 
» mb 

>>  Original Message 
» From: Lesley Groff (mailto 
» Sent: Thursday, February 211. 11.1. 
>> To: Mary Beth Brown 
» Subject: Re: Jeffrey Epstein 

>> • Ok, maybe another time for the Ranch...we are confirmed for 1pm at Space X for 
lunch on Feb. 25th! 
» thanks 

» On Feb 21, 2013, at 11:55 AM, Mary Beth Brown wrote: 
>> 
>>> Thanks Lesley. Unfortunately, he's got commitments in LA Feb 23-24. Are we 
planning for Mon, Feb 25 at 1.OOPM at SpaceX then? If so, confirmed on our end. 
»> 
>>>  Original Message 
>» From: Lesley Groff Imailto 
>» Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 8:39 AM 
>» To: Mary Beth Brown 
>» Subject: Jeffrey Epstein 
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>>> 
>>> Hello Mary Beth...Jeffrey wanted to extend an invitation to Elon to visit him 
at his ranch this Sat. Feb. 23rd or Sun. Feb. 24th...his ranch is in Sante Fe, 
New Mexico... 
>>> 
>>> Otherwise, he says he will meet him at 1pm for lunch at Space X! 

>>> Let me know...Thanks, Lesley 
> > 
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